
 
March 14, 2016 
   
Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities 
Prince Charles Building 
120 Torbay Road, P.O. Box 21040 
St. John’s, NL   A1A 5B2 
 
Attention:    Ms. Cheryl Blundon 
                          Director of Corporate Services & Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Blundon: 

 
Re:   12 MW of diesel generation at Holyrood – System Update 
 

 
Hydro is notifying the Board that two of the eight diesel generators located at Holyrood were removed 
on Friday, March 11, 2016 leaving six in place with no impact on the capacity available to the system.  
 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

 
Yours truly, 
 

 

 
 
TLP/cp 
 
 
cc:   Gerard Hayes – Newfoundland Power  Thomas Johnson, Q.C. – Consumer Advocate   
  Paul Coxworthy – Stewart McKelvey Stirling Scales  Thomas J. O’Reilly, Q.C. – Cox & Palmer 
  Sheryl Nisenbaum – Praxair Canada Inc.   


